
1 

DELTA REGION GEOLOGIC HAZARD 

ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MAY 28, 2025 06:30 PM 

Isleton City Council Chambers 

101 Second Street, Isleton, CA 95641 

Iva Walton - President, Boardmember Pamela Bulahan, Boardmember David Kent, 
Boardmember Vacant, Boardmember Vacant 

Agendas and staff reports are posted on the GHAD’s internet website (www.deltaregionghad.org). 

A complete packet of informa_on containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item is 
available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Delta Region GHAD Board mee_ng, or in the 
event that it is delivered to Boardmembers less than 72 hours prior to a GHAD Board mee_ng, as soon 
as it is delivered. 

The public may par_cipate and provide public comments in person and/or zoom. Please be advised 
that teleconferencing op_on is provided as a courtesy to the public. If, for any reason, there are 
technical difficul_es, the City Council mee_ng will con_nue in person. Members of the public can dial 
in by phone at 1 669 444 9171 US Enter the Personal Mee_ng ID: 305 954 0624#. Enter the Passcode: 
Hello. How to listen by Zoom: 
hgps://us02web.zoom.us/j/3059540624?pwd=UmN0dXcwL3l5Q2pRSWhnTkh6TjhJUT09&omn= 
81946018799 

Mee_ng ID: 305 954 0624 

Passcode: Hello 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabili_es Act, persons needing a disabilityrelated 

modifica_on or accommoda_on, including aids or services, to par_cipate in this mee_ng, may contact 



2 

the DR-GHAD Clerk, Kathleen Schaefer, at (510) 292-9075 or email at kkschaeferca@gmail.com at 
least 48 hours prior to the mee_ng. 

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Board Members: Pam Bulahan, Iva Walton, and David Kent 

2. Confirma3on of Agenda Pos3ng/Adop3on of Agenda: 

The GHAD Board may take ac_on on any item listed on the agenda. 

3. Public Forum: Members of the public may comment (3 minutes per speaker) 

At this 'me, the public is permi1ed to address the GHAD Board on non-agendized items. In accordance 
with State law, no ac'on or discussion may take place on an item not appearing on the posted agenda. 
The Board may respond to statements made or ques'ons asked or may request staff to report back 
at a future mee'ng concerning the ma1er. 

4. Consent Calendar: 

A. Subject: Minutes from January 29, 2025 mee_ng 

A. Recommenda_on: Approve the minutes from the January 29, 2025 mee_ng 

5. Con3nued Items: 

A. Subject: At the September 25, 2024, board mee_ng, the Board of Directors of the Delta Region 
Geologic Hazard Abatement District (GHAD) approved Resolu_on 24-03 authorizing the acceptance 
of $100,000 from the Department of Water Resources (DWR) and the engagement of EPIC insurance 
brokers to secure a parametric insurance policy to fund a flood recovery payment program for one 
year. The Board of Directors authorized the GHAD Manager to take all ac_ons necessary to implement 
the resolu_on. The GHAD Manager/DWR/EPIC will provide a status update on Resolu_on 24-03 and 
the ac_ons to implement the resolu_on. 

A. Recommenda_on: Receive an update from GHAD Manager/DWR/EPIC brokers regarding the 
status of Resolu_on 24-03 and the ac_ons to implement the resolu_on 



3 

B. Subject: At the November 20, 2024 board mee_ng the Board of Directors of the Delta Region 
GHAD approved Resolu_on 24-04 Authorizing the GHAD Manager to execute the contract to purchase 
a one-year parametric insurance policy from Flood Flash, pending funding from DWR. The GHAD 
Manager/DWR/EPIC will provide a status update on Resolu_on 2404 and the ac_ons to implement 
the resolu_on. 

B. Recommenda_on: Receive an update from the GHAD Manager/DWR/EPIC regarding the status of 
Resolu_on 24-04 and the ac_ons to implement the resolu_on. 

6. GHAD Manager/Clerk Update 

A. Subject: Items of Interest 

A. Recommenda_on: Receive a presenta_on from the GHAD Manager/Clerk on items of interest. 

7. New Business 

A. Subject: Appoint New Board Member 

A. Recommenda_on: Consider legers of interest. Appoint new board members. 

B. Subject: Status of the JumpStart Grant 

B. Recommenda_on: Authorize the DR-GHAD Clerk to work with the Isleton City Manager to finalize 
the JumpStart Grant providing administra_ve and outreach support for the DR- 

GHAD 

C. Subject: Presenta_on of the UC Davis Sustainable Design Course 

C. Recommenda_on: Receive a presenta_on on the design results from the UC Davis Sustainable 
Design Course. 

8.Board Comments and Upcoming Topics of Discussion: 

A. Set Date for Next Scheduled Board Mee_ng: July 30, 2025 

The tenta_ve schedule of upcoming Board mee_ngs: July 30, 2025 

B. Subject: Discuss the framework for alloca_ng recovery payments and poten_al recovery benefit 
assessments. 

B. Recommenda_on: Staff recommends wai_ng un_l the JumpStart consultant is in place to help 
facilitate the discussions. 

6. Adjournment 



4 

I, Kathleen Schaefer, Clerk of the Delta Region GHAD, declare that the foregoing Agenda for the 
May 28, 2025, Regular MeeOng of the Delta Region GHAD was posted on Monday, May 19, 2025 at 
the Office of the City of Isleton, 101 Second 
Street, Isleton, California.  

 

Dated: May 19, 2025 

 

Kathleen Schaefer, Clerk 



 

1 

DELTA REGION GEOLOGIC HAZARD 

ABATEMENT DISTRICT 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

January 29, 2025 06:30 PM 

Isleton City Hall 

101 Second Street, Isleton, CA 95641 

Agendas and staff reports are posted on the GHAD’s internet website (www.deltaregionghad.org). 

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Board Members: Pam Bulahan, Iva Walton, and David Kent 

2. Confirma3on of Agenda Pos3ng/Adop3on of Agenda: 

The GHAD Board may take ac_on on any item listed on the agenda. 

3. Public Forum: Members of the public may comment (3 minutes per speaker) 

Presenta_on by Kate S_llwell, Neptune Insurance. Ms. S_llwell gave an overview of her company and 
provided provided price quotes for four sample proper_es in Isleton, comparing Neptune prices to 
NFIP prices. Presenta_on materials are agached. 

Boardmember Kent and Clerk Schaefer gave an overview of their mee_ng with the BrannanAndrus 
Island Levee Maintenance District. Boardmember Kent asked that a prescedent be established that 
there be regular mee_ngs with BALMD and that the mee_ng agendees report back to the GHAD. He 



DELTA REGION GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JANUARY 29, 2025 DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
ISLETON CITY HALL 

2 

asked that the charter be wrigen to reflect the coordina_on between the two agencies. He also 
recommended that similar coordina_on be conducted with the other Reclama_on Districts. 

4. Consent Calendar: 

A. Subject: Minutes from November 20, 2024 mee_ng 

A. Recommenda_on: Approve the minutes from the November 20, 2024 mee_ng 

A. Ac_on: November 20, 2024 minutes were approved as read. 

5. Con3nued Items: 

A. Subject: At the September 25, 2024, board mee_ng, the Board of Directors of the Delta Region 
Geologic Hazard Abatement District (GHAD) approved Resolu_on 24-03 authorizing the acceptance 
of $100,000 from the Department of Water Resources (DWR) and the engagement of EPIC insurance 
brokers to secure a parametric insurance policy to fund a flood recovery payment program for one 
year. The Board of Directors authorized the GHAD Manager to take all ac_ons necessary to implement 
the resolu_on. The GHAD Manager/DWR/EPIC will provide a status update on Resolu_on 24-03 and 
the ac_ons to implement the resolu_on. 

A. Recommenda_on: Receive an update from GHAD Manager/DWR/EPIC brokers regarding the status 
of Resolu_on 24-03 and the ac_ons to implement the resolu_on. 

A. Ac_on: The GHAD manager reported that they were coordina_ng with DWR to complete the 
required paperwork for the grant. The GHAD manager provided DWR with all of the requested 
paperwork. DWR contracts staff were processing the paperwork. Staffing shortages due to the LA Fires 
have delayed DWR processing the grant. 

B. Subject: At the November 20, 2024 board mee_ng, the Board of Directors of the Delta Region GHAD 
approved Resolu_on 24-04 Authorizing the GHAD Manager to execute the contract to purchase a one-
year parametric insurance policy from Flood Flash, pending funding from DWR. The GHAD 
Manager/DWR/EPIC will provide a status update on Resolu_on 2404 and the ac_ons to implement 
the resolu_on. 

B. Recommenda_on: Receive an update from the GHAD Manager/DWR/EPIC regarding the status of 
Resolu_on 24-04 and the ac_ons to implement the resolu_on. 

B. Ac_on: The GHAD manager reported that the EPIC team was just wai_ng for the grant and is 
prepared to issue the policy. The EPIC team reminded everyone that there is a 14-day wai_ng period 
before the policy will take effect. They had been in contact with city staff regarding the installa_on of 
the sensors. 



DELTA REGION GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JANUARY 29, 2025 DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
ISLETON CITY HALL 

3 

6. GHAD Manager/Clerk Update 

A. Subject: Items of Interest 

A. Recommenda_on: Receive a presenta_on from the GHAD Manager/Clerk on items of interest. 

A. Ac_on: The Clerk noted that the ac_vi_es of the GHAD con_nue to receive media interest. Anna 
Fitzgerald Guth, a Santa Cruz Science Journalist & grand student in the Science Communica_on 
Master’s Program at UC Santa Cruz was in agendance. In addi_on, the clerk reported that she is 
working with the new city manager to get the JumpStart Grant adver_sed. 

B. Subject: Status of Board Vacancies 

B. Recommenda_on: Receive update from GHAD Manager/Clerk regarding the vacant posi_ons on 
the Board. 

B Ac_on: The Clerk reminded the Board that their are s_ll vacancies to be filled. 

7. New Business 

A. Subject: Presenta_on by Breg Milligan, Professor of Landscape Architecture and Environmental 
Design, UC Davis on a proposed upcoming spring quarter capstone project. 

A. Recommenda_on: Receive a presenta_on by Breg Milligan, Professor of Landscape Architecture 
and Environmental Design,on a proposed upcoming spring quarter capstone project. 

A. Ac_on: Received presenta_on from Breg Milligan regarding upcoming capstone project. He will 
have 40 students exploring the adap_on op_ons in the Delta. There was agreement that this project 
would align well with the JumpStart Project. 

B. Subject: Presenta_on by Chris Ferarri, GEI Consultants, on the Delta Flood Emergency Recovery 
Framework Plan. 

B. Recommenda_on: Receive a presenta_on by Chris Ferarri, GEI Consultants, on the Delta Flood 
Emergency Recovery Framework Plan. 

B. Ac_on: Received a presenta_on by Chris Ferarri, GEI Consultants, on the Delta Flood Emergency 
Recovery Framework Plan. Presenta_on materials agached. 

8.Board Comments and Upcoming Topics of Discussion: 

A. Set Date for Next Scheduled Board Mee_ng: March 26, 2025 

The tenta_ve schedule of upcoming Board mee_ngs: March 26, 2025 



DELTA REGION GEOLOGIC HAZARD ABATEMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JANUARY 29, 2025 DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
ISLETON CITY HALL 

4 

B. Subject: Discuss the framework for alloca_ng recovery payments and poten_al recovery benefit 
assessments. 

B. Recommenda_on: Staff recommended wai_ng un_l the JumpStart consultant is in place to help 
facilitate the discussions. 

9. Adjournment 



Neptune Flood
Presentation to Isleton GHAD

January 2025



ABOUT NEPTUNE FLOOD

Largest private flood insurance company 
in the United States

230,000 customers and growing,
agents and direct

49 States + D.C.

85% residential, 15% commercial

More coverage options than NFIP (higher limits, 
more additional coverages, shorter wait period)

Competitive rates: Average premium <$1,000 
Most policies ~$600

Accepted by lenders as a valid alternative to 
NFIP

40% of customers are in non-mandatory zones

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Overview



SAMPLE QUOTES in ISLETON

Overview

Address
Deductible

$1,250 $2,000 $5,000 $10,000
419 F St $1,236 $1,135 $1,034 $933
616 Union St $1,348 $1,236 $1,125 $1,013
206 Delta Way $1,348 $1,236 $1,125 $1,013
702 Anne Marie Ave* $607 $562 $562 $562

• $250,000 of building coverage
• $0 coverage for contents
• No additional coverages

*same premiums for up to $400,000 of building coverage



SAMPLE QUOTES in ISLETON – compare to NFIP

Overview

Address
$5,000 Deductible
Neptune NFIP

419 F St $1,034 $753
616 Union St $1,125 $612
206 Delta Way $1,125 $400
702 Anne Marie Ave $562 $369

• Neptune uses minimum prices
• Higher-resolution price differentiation
• Multiple data sources



For comparison: SAMPLE QUOTES in ISLETON

Overview

Address
Deductible

$1,250 $2,000 $5,000 $10,000
419 F St* $607 $562 $562 $562
616 Union St* $655 $607 $607 $607
206 Delta Way* $655 $607 $607 $607
702 Anne Marie Ave* $607 $562 $562 $562

• $100,000+ of building coverage
• $0 coverage for contents
• No additional coverages

*minimum premiums for $150,000 to $400,000 of building coverage



Customer Success & Distribution Team

support@neptuneflood.com
727-202-4815

Jake Hogan, Director of Distribution
jake@neptuneflood.com

Jean-Luc Eckstein, Chief Customer Officer
jean-luc@neptuneflood.com

West Coast
Washington, Oregon, 

California, Nevada, Arizona

Leo Rodriguez
leo@neptuneflood.com

presentation by:

Kate Stillwell, President of Parametric Insurance
kate@neptuneflood.com



Delta Regional Assessment                                       
Flood Protective Measures, Flood Response, 

and Flood Recovery Plan Framework 

January 2025



Delta 2 Grant

Legal Delta Boundary: 
❖ 1153 square miles
❖ Approximately 1100 miles of levees
❖ 84 Reclamation Districts 
❖ 17 Warehouse/Container Storage Facilities

❖ Non-project levee locations – yellow
❖ Project levee locations - red

“Improve local and regional flood emergency response in the Delta”

Legal Delta Boundary
Sacramento 
County

San Joaquin 
County

Contra Costa

Solano 
County

Yolo County

Alameda

Cosumnes River

Tidal Conditions

San Joaquin 
River



Delta 2 Grant

Overall Project Objectives: 
❖ Understand Flow Boundaries

❖ Cosumnes R., Sacramento R., San Joaquin R., Yolo 
Bypass, Tidal Conditions  

❖ Enhance Flood Fight capabilities
❖ Understand material resource locations 

❖ Develop Tools to Improve Communication
❖ Material Resource Locations 

❖ Training and Exercises
❖ Workshop and Functional

Legal Delta Boundary is the focused Study Area: 
❖ Covers six counties focusing on the Local 

Maintaining Agencies

“Improve local and regional flood emergency response in the Delta”

Legal Delta Boundary

Sacramento 
County

San Joaquin 
County

Contra Costa

Solano 
County

Yolo County

Alameda

Material Resource Locations 

Sacramento River/
Yolo Bypass

Cosumnes River

Tidal Conditions

San Joaquin 
River

American River



Tasks in Progress
1. Response Plan Framework

• Improve Regional Communications 
• SEMS / NIMS (ICS / Unified Command)
• Mutual Aid
• Regional Resource Management

2. Recovery Plan Framework

3. Various Training 

4. Flood Hazard Assessment

• Recovery Transition: Short and Long-Term Recovery 
Operations

• Damage Assessments / Debris Removal
• Types of Assistance
• After Action Planning

• Multi-jurisdiction / multi-agency training on 
communications and flood fighting

• Workshop
• Functional

• Using best available information to analysis Delta 
waterways as source of flooding

Estimated Cosumnes River Flooding 1997

Iselton



Sample Flow Chart
 Twitchell Island 



Emergency Management Agency 
Questionnaire sent out to 

Reclamation Districts





Proposed Schedule and Deliverables

• Collect Best Available Information (90% complete)
• Emergency Operation Plan (Draft March 2025)
• Recovery Plan (Draft March/April 2025)
• Flood Hazard Assessment (March 2025)
• Various Training (Spring/Fall 2025)



Questions

Thank you


